Dear FBI,

According to the UK Sun newspaper Epstein's alleged pimp Ghislaine Maxwell was arrested by the FBI on
Thursday on six charges of sex trafficking and perjury. Congratulations | am sure this arrest will lead to
many more involved in child trafficking, child sacrifice and worse.

Abave frorm left to right: Epstein with Maxwell. The jail cell where Epstein died. Paotton West showing her contempt for the
justice system. Patton West told one off her employees that she did not care if she committed murder becouse as an
‘enlightened’ being she could as easily live in a jail cell like the one above os in a 56,000,000 mansion where she currently obides.

We once again urge you to investigate Devra Patton West who has operated a cult / criminal
racketeering gang in three western states over nearly three decades. Many examples of racketeering in
Montana are documented on two web sites dedicated to bringing her to justice. These are
www.omniawakening.net & www.therishi.info.

In 2002 Patton West’s then husband Jack West told John Watson, a victim of fraud turned
whistleblower, that those (victims) who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly; that was in
2002. In 2005 student Lisa Swidler died suddenly and mysteriously after trying to leave Patton West’s
cult after witnessing two very serious crimes that were committed by Patton West against two other
students. In 2006 an employee of Patton West’s, Carlida Finch, overheard Patton West talking about the
murder of her business partner Dr. Pat Cole MD. After a series of vicious assaults by Patton West Cole
got a reprieve after paying Patton West $1.3 million which included signing over her home worth
$750,000 to Patton West. In 2007 another of Patton West’s employees was threatened with murder in
an email (it’s a good day to die) after going public about the violence meted out by Patton West against
Dr. Cole and other employees.

In 2007 Patton West made a failed attempt to murder John Watson after he went public and put up a
website about Patton West’s crimes in Montana. So confident were the cult that the murder would be
successful that they got senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA to announce Watson’s murder and a

campaign of hidden intimidation against Watson and his family to the press on August 9 2007. When
the murder plot failed another senior member of Patton West’s cult Dr. Julio Williams MD put up

$2,000,000 of his own money so that Patton West could mount multiple frivolous lawsuits against
Watson whose objective was to bankrupt Watson into silence where the murder plot failed. Williams
spells out the plan he funded in a threatening email he sent Watson in January 2007. As we write in July

2020 Williams is totally aware of the ongoing campaign of intimidation being directed at Watson and his
wife and children. The same campaign Reynolds announced would occur in August 2007.


https://www.the-sun.com/news/1084647/epstein-lawyer-maxwell-die-prison/
http://www.omniawakening.net/
http://www.therishi.info/
http://omniawakening.net/jackwest.html
http://www.therishi.info/images/1426.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/1215.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/1215.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/66.%20Keynote!.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html
http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
http://www.therishi.info/images/1362.jpg

Above from left to right: Patton West The ‘Mother of a Thousand Suns’ (geg). Stooge and Tar for hire® Geoffrey Reynalds CPA.
Brainwashed ond conditioned disciple and iar for hire’ Dr. Julio £ Williams MD, Both Reynolds & Williams agreed to take part
in & congpiracy to deny that Patton West had assoulted Dr, Pat Cole MD even though both knew for certain she had. In the case
of the whistleblower both agreed to be complicit in the plot to murder Watson and when that foiled bankrupt him into silence.

Why would two perfect strangers to Watson, but close associates of Patton West’s, choose to be
complicit in a plot to murder Watson? The answer is obvious they Williams & Reynolds were (and still
are in Williams’s case) both senior members of Patton West'’s cult / criminal racketeering gang.

Let us now do a little ‘high octane’ speculation as the evidence against Patton West only takes us up to
2007. In 2002 Jack West said that “those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly.” ‘Those’
implies more than one and perhaps several. Lisa Swidler was almost certainly murdered by Patton West
in 2005 to keep her quiet. Patton West was clearly planning to murder Dr. Pat Cole MD in 2006 as one
of her employees reported to the authorities. Her office manager was threatened with murder in March
2007 (it’s a good day to die). Watson was supposed to have been murdered in 2007. This is an average
of at least one murder a year from 2005 to 2007. How many more have been murdered over the past
13 years? There is little doubt that Patton West is a serial killer. Clearly her ex-husband Jack West
thinks so and clearly Geoffrey Reynolds thinks so too as why else would he confidently announce
Watson’s murder to the press? Clearly Dr. Julio E Williams thinks so too as after receiving 450 emails
from Watson about the ongoing campaign of intimidation over the past 4 plus years Williams has
refused to hand the emails over to the police. Clearly Williams, a 20 year student of Patton West’s, is
hoping she may yet murder Watson.

Patton West acquired occult (hidden) knowledge between 1990 & 1991 that has allowed her to
commit crime on an industrial basis and more than likely to commit several or tens of murders with
apparent impunity. Then there is the intimidation of victims and witnesses and the subverting of
multiple court cases including two child custody hearings. No wonder this woman has a god complex.

Given that the secret weapon does exist the question then becomes would a criminally insane narcissist
like Patton West a) use the weapon to feather her own financial nest at the expense of others and b)
proclaim herself to be a God because for 30 years she has gotten away with murder (literally) right
under the authorities noses. Review the evidence below. The answer is an overwhelming YES!

To assist you in your investigations we are providing you with three documents.

1. Regarding Devra Patton West. The staggering levels of lies, deceit and propaganda used by Patton
West to maintain the illusion that she is a guru and not the leader of a cult / criminal racketeering
gang. The only motive for this deceit is fraud, extortion and the gratification a criminally insane
narcissist gets from masquerading as a God on a mission to save humanity.



http://omniawakening.net/secretweapon.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/986.%20Criminally%20Insane%20Narcissist%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20Goes%20From%20Most%20Wanted%20in%20Montana%20in%202010.pdf

2. Regarding Dr. Julio E Williams MD and his role in her criminal business model. More specifically the
role the $2,000,000 he gave Patton West played in ‘silencing’ the whistleblower after her plot to murder
him failed. All this so that Patton West could relocate to Arizona (without the inconvenient truth of her
criminal past up on the internet). She is now targeting Sedona as the ‘Regent of the Western
Hemisphere.’

3. Regarding Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and his role in her criminal business model and specifically his role
in ‘silencing’ the whistleblower. This involved Reynolds announcing Watson’s murder a week before
Patton West made her failed attempt on his life. It involved him making totally false pleadings to a
Montana court as part of Patton West’s conspiracy to bankrupt Watson into silence. All this so that
Patton West could relocate to Arizona (without the inconvenient truth of her criminal past up on the
internet). She is now targeting Sedona as the ‘Regent of the Western Hemisphere.’
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Above: A criminally insane narcissist who having acquired millions of dollars from organized crime gets to finance her psychotic

belief that she is a god on a mission to lead humanity. Unfortunately the truth is that Patton West is a deranged occult thief /
suspected serial killer (see the center photo above for a definition of deranged) who brutalizes everyone she comes across.

The only thing standing in the way of Patton West’s miraculous transition from con artist and violent, convicted
criminal in Montana, to divine being in Arizona was John Watson, a victim of fraud at Patton West’s hands. While
researching his fraud lawsuit, he discovered that there were literally scores of victims of theft, fraud and extortion
and several women who had been viciously assaulted by Patton West. To counter her lies and propaganda,
Watson turned whistleblower and put up a website, listing many of the victims and shared his research with
newspapers.


http://therishi.info/documents/984.%20Dr.%20Julio%20E%20Williams%20Role%20in%20Patton%20Wests%20Criminal%20Racketeering%20Gang.pdf
http://therishi.info/documents/985.%20Geoffrey%20Reynolds%20Role%20in%20Patton%20Wests%20Criminal%20Racketeering%20Gang.pdf

Above left to right: Devra Patton West a criminally insane narcissist who believes her ability to commit serious crimes including
murder with impunity makes her a god. Her ability to manipulate low life scum like Geoffrey Reynolds CPA and Dr. Julio E
Williams MD into do her bidding, however illegal or J'mmoral,/speaks to their total lack of integrity as much as her insanity.

Patton West's response was to conspire to ‘silence’ Watson for good and in that regard, she mobilized senior cult
members DR. JULIO E WILLIAMS MD & GEOFFREY REYNOLDS CPA. Plan ‘A’ was to murder Watson, which Patton
West tried to do in 2007 with Reynolds announcing Watson’s murder to the press ahead of time. When that
failed, Williams put up $2,000,000 of his own money to fund Plan ‘B’, a conspiracy to bankrupt Watson via multiple
frivolous (without merit) civil lawsuits they knew he could not afford to travel to the US to defend.

THEIR CONSPIRACY IS SPELT OUT HERE.

Once Watson's websites were forced down, Patton West and her two accomplices moved to Arizona where they
are now targeting Sedona & Scottsdale with the same lies and propaganda she used before in New Mexico &
Montana, before being obliged to leave both states.

THE LEVEL OF LIES, DECEIT, PROPAGANDA AND VIOLENCE USED BY NARCISSIST DEVRA
PATTON WEST TO MAINTAIN THE ILLUSION THAT SHE IS A ‘GURU’ IS TRULY STAGGERING.
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Above left: The fantasy. A criminally insane narcissist whose psychosis expresses itself in the belief that she is a god on a mission
to lead humanity. Abave right: The reality. Patton West is a cunning, cruel, vindictive psychopath who believes that the occult
knowledge she acquired between 1990 & 1991 makes her a superior being and therefore entitled to prey on the rest of us.

Patton West has spent hundreds of thousands of dollars, if not millions, on fancy websites cultivating the idea that
she is a guru / minor deity. Taking advantage of ‘religious freedom’ laws, Patton West makes the most outrageous
claims about herself that have no foundation in reality, and even though the obvious motivation is fraud, she has
escaped criminal prosecution up until now.


http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
http://omniawakening.net/geoffreyreynolds.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

In Montana, while masquerading as the Ascended Master Surya Ma, she was asked by one of her students
(attending her unaccredited school for occult studies) when and how did she acquire her two doctorates. Patton
West declared that the Christ had given them to her.

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters
Spiritual Master of the Royal Path
“Devra Surya Sai Adi Maa Devi® ~ Rishi of Royal Path Master Teachings... the exquisite path
for the grace of accelerated transformation and the new potential for awakening,
enlightenment and extraordinary life legacies.
As the light that stands behind leaders and world servers from across the globe, the Rishi's
= mission is to guide the influential endeavors that will change and uplift world conditions. As
£ a destiny soul and Surya Rishi of the Sacred Knowledge of the Universal Halls of ’

Mlumination, she has been prepared for thousands of years to guide humanity through the

SPIRITUAL NAME
coming times of upheaval and turmoil, that will take place side by side with unprecedented

.:”{il"(-l,ff- Rishé surges of spintual awakening on a global basis.

Devra Surya Sal Adi Maa Durga Devi

Above: Evidence of insanity abounds. Like the statement above that asserts she has been preparing to lead humanity for
thousands of years. Using the millions of dollars she has acquired through theft, fraud and extortion over the past 28 plus years
Patton West can afford to take narcissism to a whole new level. The Greek Goddess outfits and her mansion are two examples.

In one of the postings made on her website in 2007, she stated that she was single handedly holding open the
gates of time.

After her Victor MT charity was struck off for fraud in January 2004, she declared that she needed to move from
Victor MT to Flathead MT because she was moving from the 5% dimension to the 7" dimension and needed to
move to a new location where the vibrations were higher. She further announced that the new location, a
hundred miles north of her current location in Victor MT, was to be called Shamballa and that she could only take
12 disciples with her and only those willing to dedicate 66% of their net worth to her. Patton West goes on to
inform those trapped in her cult that she will not tolerate ‘financial withhold’ and that it will be their privilege to
seed her financial transition. She also states that it is their need to do so (finance her), not her need, as she will be
provided for anyway.

THE LIVING BuLL

SHITTER

Teacher, Visionary, Master, Guide,
We are blessed wi Mataji Rishi
who opens the gateway to a new
genesis of spiritual awakening, never
before available to initiates until
now. As you walk through her doors
you are embraced by the palpable
grace of the divine and an
opportunity like none other for the
flowering of enlightenment.

THE VICTIM OF
VIOLENCE

In her statement to the county sheriff's office, Cole
claims West abused her verbally and physically, "She
has told me that she has the 'spiritual’ power and
authority to 'take me out,” to be composted,” Cole
claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a
briefease, cell phone and her hand. “She took off her
shoe and hit me on the top of my head, causing my
scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes,”
Cole's statement reads. Photos taken after the
alleged beating were submitted 1o the sherifi®s

office.

Above left: A grinning narcissist psychopath who over the past 28 plus years has robbed, defrauded and extorted tens of millions
of dollars from scores of victims. And, if her ex-hushand lack West is to be believed, murdered on multiple occasions. Patton
West’s lies, bullshit and propaganda continue to insist that she is a ‘divine being.” The mountain of evidence says otherwise.

Another example of Patton West’s insanity appeared in 2006. Dr. Pat Cole MD was one of the 12 ‘disciples’ that
had agreed to commit 66% of their net worth in exchange for being allowed to accompany Patton West 100 miles
north to Shamballa (Flathead MT). It appears that Dr. Pat Cole MD was slow in emptying her bank account into
Patton West’s bank account. To assist Dr. Cole MD to do the ‘right thing’ Patton West commenced a campaign of
violent assaults against her which, in early April 2006, resulted in the police being called and Patton West being
charged with assault.


http://www.therishi.info/documents/33.%20Student%20Speaks.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/1011.jpg
http://omniawakening.net/images/1011.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/images/1014.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://www.therishi.info/images/1158.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/images/1158.jpg

Left Employment Due to Dissatisfaction with Working Conditions

What werking conditions were you not satisfied with?

“Law of Severity” required for spiritual
enlightenment. Some time between Jan and
Mar 2006 T overheard Devra tell Pat the she
would “take a hammer and break every bone

in her hands™ Devra later told me that she did
not care If she killed Pat because she, as an
enlightened being had no #go so could spend

her life in prison as easily as in a 6 million
dollar home. On April 17th Dr. Cole came to
work with bruises on her hands and wrists. T
asked her about them and she said that cha
had whacked them. On April 22 I found a
document written by Devra, it was an account
of her asking the Masters about the

“altercation” with Dr. Cole. According to Devra

the Masters are tha Shamballa Council, a
group of enlightened beings that she mests

D West was verbally abusive daily with Dr.
Cole her "disciple”™ she attributed it to the ‘

Dr. West Delieves that the rest of the world
aperates out of the "lesser” mind, as opposed
to the "Christ conscious™ enlightened mind.
Unfess willing to submit to Dr. West
destroying the lesser mind through her
technig of personal psychelogy and
eastern traditions she felt her employees had
no valwe. It is disconcerting to be forced to
adopt your cmployer's phitosphy as modus
operandi for your own life and discouraging to
have 35 years of experience in the work place
denegrated for the same reason. Devra
recently stated, after hiring Ray Solanki as her
business manager that she would only hire
disciples as execs for the corp, leaving those

who don’t join her with no chance for
d Mr. introduced hi

as “from another planet” at the first staft
meeting at which he was present. Devra was

unhappy with the way employecs treated her,
we did not stand each time she entered or laft
the room. In the past she had rose petals
spraad at her feet by disciples

. with ularly in her meditation:
SPIRITHIAY NAMF e LI e vl
Nareissist Asshole
Were the conditions temporary ¢r permanent? Permanent
Flease explain how the working conditions affected you:

Pathalagical liar, thief, fraudster,
extortionist and suspected serial killer

Above: Patton West a narcissist asshole masquerading as a guru. Currently preying on the spiritual community in Sedona AZ just
as she did in Montana before being forced to leave that state in 2010 after a series of scandals and multiple appearances in
court as the defendant in fraud related lawsuits. She was chased out of New Mexico in 1995 by one angry gun wielding victim.

Another victim of Patton West’s ‘enlightened teachings’ was employee Carlida Finch, who was given the choice of
either joining her cult as a ‘low paid or no paid slave’ or being fired. Carlida resigned and made a complaint to the
labor board. The above image contains two excerpts from the ‘Statement of Fact’ that she submitted as part of
her complaint.

The three following comments are additional evidence that Patton West is criminally insane:-

1. Note to the right of the red arrow Patton West threatens to take a hammer and break every bone in Pat Cole’s hands. The
following day Carlida notices that Dr. Cole comes to work with bruises on her hands and wrists.

2. Patton West commented to Carlida later that she did not care if she killed Cole because as an enlightened being she has no
ego and could just as easily spend the rest of her life in prison as in a 56,000,000 mansion! Of course being insane Patton West
does not comprehend that enlightened beings are non-violent!

3. Note next to the yellow arrow. Carlida then refers to a document written by Patton West who alleges asking the ‘Masters’
about the altercation with Dr. Cole. More evidence of insanity as Patton West’s claims to channel messages from long dead
Ascended Masters. In reality Patton West uses this subterfuge to justify her actions after the event. And it comes as no surprise
that the message she ‘received’ was self-serving even to the point of justifying her assault on Cole by asserting the victim was a
Nazi in the WWII death camps — in another lifetime! No mention of $1.3 million Patton West extorted from Cole the objective of
the campaign of violence. You can review Patton West’s message from the voices in her head by going here.

4. Note next to the green arrow. Though Patton West is a pathological liar, a thief, a con artist and we suspect a serial killer she
believes everyone else operates from the lesser mind. She also believes that her employees have no value. When in court on
July 12 2007 Patton West was asked about the many statements posted on the whistleblower’s website. Statements from ex-
employees that allege they were mentally and physically abused and in some cases victims of theft and extortion. Patton West’s
response was to say that the employees mentioned were ‘fabricated and fictitious.” From a pathological liar who believes that
her employees have no value this was to be expected | suppose.

Proof that Patton West’s employees were of no ‘value’ to her unless they agreed to submit to her ‘will’ and
become members of her cult, came in an email that her office manager sent Watson in March 2007. Rebecca
West, no relation to Patton West, stated the following:-


http://www.therishi.info/documents/123.%20Carlida%20Finch%20-%20Statement%20of%20Fact.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/30.%20Law%20of%20Severity%20on%20the%20Path%20to%20Purification.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/images/1067.jpg

----- Forwarded Message ----

From: Rebecca West <west_rebecca@hotmail.com>
To: John Watson <john.watson01@btinternet.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 March, 2007 3:02:50 PM
Subject: RE: Help me w/ Devra Patton West

Dear John,

After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since | started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current employees or
contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in her control due to fear and/or
ignorance and have proven to me, | cannot trust them. | have been trying to get the monies she owes me before | end my
contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me
for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred

The above mentioned 30 employees are the employees that Patton West, when questioned in court on July 12
2007, would refer to as ‘fabricated and fictitious.” You can read the statements referred to above from 30 or so ex-
employees and ex-students by going here and scrolling down the webpage.

Above: No matter how many staged photos of her in ‘prayer’ or holding bouquets of flowers Patton West cannot
escape her criminal past. No matter how much money she spends on fancy websites full of lies and propaganda the
FACTS are the FACTS. Attempts to intimidate and murder those who share the truth have also failed.

Like so many other victims before and since, John Watson was defrauded by Patton West in 2002. Watson
responded by suing Patton West for fraud; a lawsuit he won in 2008. In 2006 Watson launched his own website to
counter the lies, propaganda and the many defamatory statements posted by Patton West and members of her
cult on her website. After receiving a series of harrowing emails, via his website, from Patton West's office
manager, Rebecca West (1, 2 & 3), no relation to Patton West, and a copy of a letter John Mark Young sent to the
police, Watson decided to share what he had with two local newspapers. On 12 July 2007, the Whitefish Pilot
newspaper published a detailed story about the crimes being committed by Patton West in Montana leading with
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD. This was followed on August 9 2007, by a similar story published in the Bigfork
Eagle newspaper.



http://www.therishi.info/images/1067.jpg
http://www.therishi.info/westimages.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/971.%20Defamation%20of%20John%20Watson%20by%20Patton%20West%20&%20Accomplices.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/56.%20Help%20Me.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/132.%20Letter%20to%20Devra%20West%202-24-07.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/133.%20email%20sharing%20Geoff%20Reynold's%20lies.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/39.%20John%20Mark%20Young's%20statement%20to%20Flathead%20County%20Sheriff's%20Office.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
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Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault

A Lakeside woman who a six-month deferred jail term  from March 11 after she faile:

claims 10 espouse time- and fined $500 March
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less spiritual truths pleaded Dr. Patricia Cole of trial co‘:fm.m n-m:uw
:nnj :juntm o one c(:ITI of Whitefish alleged West in County Justice Court. She
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West was sentenced to West's trial was postponed lhmﬂaywmdnh.ll‘::o

Above: Patton West’s response to multiple newspaper articles announcing the court’s decision to find her guilty of assaulting Dr.
Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson was to deny both crimes from her website. However, her criminal racketeering
business model was finished in Montana but before she could move to Arizona, she needed to force down Watson’s website.

The following year in 2008, the Ravalli Republic newspaper published a story about Watson winning his fraud
lawsuit against Patton West. Patton West’s response to being found guilty of assaulting Cole and defrauding
Watson was to issue two statements on her website, denying both crimes. Go here and here to view her denials.

The Conspiracy by Patton West, Williams & Reynolds to Murder Watson.

In 2008 onwards, Patton West’s criminal racketeering business model was dead in the water in Montana and, as
long as Watson’s website remained up, it was dead in the USA period. People tend not to walk into a trap if they

know it is there.
Losing millions of dollars a year in ‘donations’ (based on her lies) and from theft, fraud and extortion, Patton West

tried to do what any self-respecting leader of a criminal racketeering gang would do, which was to solve the
problem by murder. The secret of Patton West’s power over others is her use of occult (hidden) knowledge as a

weapon. Go to our webpage entitled ‘The Secret Weapon’ for more information.



http://www.therishi.info/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/images/1330.jpg
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http://www.therishi.info/secretweapon.html

Above from left to right: The idiot grin ‘like the cat who got the cream’ (28 plus years of racketeering without being successfully

prosecuted in a criminal court). A narcissist arsehole who believes she is a god on a mission to lead humanity. A photo from one

of two arrest warrants in Montana. Dr. Julio E Williams a pathological liar and a willing accomplice in organized crime. Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA a totally corrupt individual whe, for 5300,000, agreed to be complicit in @ murder plot and criminal conspiracy.

Patton West recruited two senior members of her cult in her vendetta against Watson, namely Dr. Julio E Williams
MD and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA. Both were total strangers to Watson but both willingly agreed to be complicit in
the plot to intimidate Watson and when that failed, murder Watson and when that failed, conspire to bankrupt
Watson.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD.

ez et e e = == | Egsentia Health Welcomes Dr.
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Published on September 13, 2018
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Dr. julbo Williams, a cardiotharacic
i surgeon, has joined the Essentia

Dr. Julie Williams, MD Moke an Appeintment Health-32nd Avenue Clinic in Fargs, North
Cardiathoracie Sungery m Dakota.

o e Ak “lve known | wanted to be a

42 2t of & rabrg bt o 1 pamant revwss @ cardiothoracic surgeon from a very young

age, and Mve abways been fascnated by

the heart and its ability to sustain the rest

LANGUAGES  INBSASCEACCIFTED  WEICOMIG NEW PATIENTS of the body by itsell,” says Dr. Willams,
» “The treatment | provide Can have fong.

lasting pesitive effects for patients whe
ctherwise may have a very poor quality of life andior iife expectancy, and that is
Very rewarding 1o me as a physician.”

Above: There is no indication from the smiling photos above that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a 20 year member of a criminal
racketeering gang led by con artist and violent convicted criminal Patton West. We are about to shatter Williams’ facade of
respectability with a series of indisputable facts that Williams cannot dispute no matter how desperately he may try.

The first image above, features two statements currently posted on Essentia Health’s website The statement on
the left (above) indicates the kind of ‘services’ that Dr. Julio E Williams MD provides to their Essentia Health 32"
Avenue Clinic (Fargo) at 3000 32nd Ave S Fargo, ND 58103. The ‘Essentia Health Welcomes Dr. Julio Williams’
statement on the right (above) was posted on September 13 2018, shortly after Dr. Julio E Williams MD
commenced his employment there. This is Williams’ ‘day job.” In January 2007, when it looked like Watson was
going to win his fraud lawsuit against her, Patton West persuaded senior cult / gang member Dr. Julio E Williams
MD to send a threatening email to Watson in an obvious attempt to intimidate Watson into withdrawing his
lawsuit. You can read the full length version of Williams’ threatening email to Watson by going here.



https://www.essentiahealth.org/find-doctor-provider/profile/julio-williams/
https://www.essentiahealth.org/find-facility/profile/essentia-health-32nd-avenue-clinic-fargo/
https://www.essentiahealth.org/find-facility/profile/essentia-health-32nd-avenue-clinic-fargo/
https://www.essentiahealth.org/about/media-article-library/2018/essentia-health-welcomes-dr-julio-williams/
http://www.omniawakening.net/documents/84.%20Exchange%20of%20emails%20with%20Julio%20Williams.pdf

----- Original Message -----

From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jewilliams@prodigy.net>
To: <john(@star 12000.com>

Cc: "Karl Rudbach" <karl@kvhlaw.com>: "Devra West"
devrawest(@montana.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years I have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and the
nonprofit. Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". If
what you are after is money (and /or the Victor property) it is going to take a lot of your

own personal money to try and get it. I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.

If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will
meet your match,

Julio E. Williams, MD

Above: It is a testimony to Patton West's powers of persuasion that she can manipulate an apparently intelligent person into
committing the felony of witness tampering. Which is exactly what Dr. Julio E Williams’ clumsy attempt at intimidating Watson
was into withdrawing his lawsuit against Patton West was. Williams is also complicit in the ongoing attempts at intimidation.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA

Geoffrey Reynolds was a senior member of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang between 2006 & 2014.
Whether a willing accomplice or because he was blackmailed after being duped into loaning Patton West $300,000
is unclear. However, Reynolds took to crime like a duck to water. Money laundering, complicity to commit murder,
criminal conspiracy; all in a day’s work for Geoffrey Reynolds CPA, who is currently making his talents available to
McSwain & Co. and Olympia firm of accountants.
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Above: Geoffrey Reynolds CPA is currently working for Olympia Accountants McSwain & Co. When we shared details of
Reynolds membership of Patton West’s cult / criminal racketeering gang between 2006 & 2014 they sanitized his resume on
their website to remove mention of his employment during that period and then deleted his photo.

This link will take you to a blank page for Geoffrey Reynolds at McSwain & Co. It appears that after removing his
photo (above right) they went ahead and removed what was left of his ‘sanitized’ resume. According to the link
below, Reynolds was allegedly involved in stealing ‘Stealing Industrial Injuries Benefits’ (copy and paste link into
your browser to open) this is small fry for Reynolds, who in 2006, fraudulently applied for $30,000,000 in
government grants.



https://www.mcswaincpa.net/person/geoffrey-reynolds-cpa/
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/stealing_industrial_injuries_ben#incoming-407145

www.whatdotheyknow.com » user » geoffrey reynolds ~

GEOFFREY REYNOLDS (Account suspended) - Freedom of ...

GEOFFREY REYNOLDS (Account suspended). Joined WhatDoTheyKnow in 2012. This user
has been suspended from WhatDoTheyKnow. They have been ...

On August 9 2007 while being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper, Geoffrey Reynolds CPA announced, in
what he thought was an ‘off the record conversation,’ that Watson would be dead within 12 months or in jail for
reacting to what Patton West was going to do to him and his family. According to Reynolds, these attacks were
intended to provoke Watson into reacting in a way that would send him to jail. Remember, Patton West was
chased out of New Mexico in 1995 by a gun wielding victim, who realised that the police would not be able to help
him as the ‘weapon’ Patton West uses is not regarded as a weapon under legal statute. A fact that the murdering
psychopath has relied upon for 28 plus years.
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Above: Senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds CPA reveals Patton West’s plan to murder Watson in what he thought was an ‘off
the record’ conversation to a reporter. Just as Reynolds predicted a failed attempt was made on Watson’s life days later. As
predicted by Reynolds a campaign of intimidation was directed at Watson, his wife and children which 13 years later is ongoing.

The Conspiracy by Patton West Williams & Reynolds to Bankrupt Watson.

After the August 2007 murder plot failed and the campaign of intimidation failed to provoke Watson into reacting
in a way that would send him to jail, Patton West and her two stooges Williams & Reynolds waited until 2010 to
put ‘Plan B’ into effect. As he promised in January 2007, Williams put up $2,000,000 of his own money to fund
multiple frivolous civil lawsuits against Watson whose objective was to bankrupt Watson into silence. Reynolds’
contribution was to make totally false statements to a Montana court as part of a $10,000,000 extortion scam
orchestrated by Patton West. In Reynolds’ pleadings to the court, he maintained that he was ‘defamed’ by Watson
between 2002 & 2006 and yet, as the resume on Reynolds’ own website shows, he did not join Patton West's
‘employ’ until September 2006.

Senior Financial Manager, Surya Enterprises Unlimited, Inc., 2006
to 2014, Directs financial, legal, HR, IT and day-to-day operations.
Securing funding and managing banking relationships. Set up and
maintains accounting and computer systems.

Above: Reynolds is a pathological liar who would sell his own family if the price was right and in a sense he has
done that because at some point Reynolds will be tried for Racketeering and be subject to swinging fines and jail.

Williams’ and Reynolds’ involvement in Patton West’s conspiracy to murder Watson and, when that failed,
bankrupt him into silence is spelt out in detail in a previous bulletin entitled ‘Gang Members.” The obvious motive,
apart from Patton West’s desperate need to be worshipped, is the millions of dollars a year she normally gets from
organized crime.

In 2010, when Watson attended court to see how much he was going to get for winning his fraud lawsuit against
Patton West, she and her accomplices successfully executed ‘Plan B.’


http://www.geoffreylreynolds.com/index.html
http://www.therishi.info/documents/917.%20Gang%20Members%201.pdf

Having moved abroad in 2005, Watson could not afford to travel to the US to defend the two frivolous lawsuits
that Patton West & Reynolds had launched against Watson. As a result, Patton West and Reynolds were granted
default judgments (based on Watson’s no show) and each were awarded $5,000,000. If confirmation were needed
that this was a criminal conspiracy, Reynolds signed over his $5,000,000 award to Patton West. More importantly,
Patton West got her injunction forcing down Watson’s website; the only source of the truth about Patton West’s
cult / criminal racketeering gangs activities going back to 1991.

This is what criminals do if they cannot intimidate you into silence or murder you, they ‘buy’ the law they need
to silence you. This is what Patton West did using Williams’ money and Reynolds’ lies!

In March 2003, after Watson announced he was going to sue Patton West for defrauding him, she demanded a
private meeting with him at which she made the following statements:-

FOUL MOUTHED LANGUAGE FROM

’) WARNING
‘DIVINE MOTHER’

1. Patton West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

2.The truth actually does not matter to Patton West [if she can convince the public that her lies are their truth].

3. West admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

4. West accuses Watson of ‘f*cking over a Spiritual Teacher’ because he is suing her for a crime she just admitted.

5. West says that if Watson sues her she’ll get so f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers
because Williams will pay her legal fees.

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that she pay him the $50,000 she
owes him.

In item (1.) above, Patton West admits defrauding Watson but does not see herself writing out a check for what
she owes him. If one needs any more evidence that Patton West is a con artist and a criminal, then item (5.) above
should be conclusive proof. In that excerpt Patton West states that if Watson sues her for the crime she has just
admitted to, she will get so f*cking down and dirty, huge expenses coming out of his pocket and not hers because
the wealthy members of her cult (Dr. Julio E Williams MD) will pay her legal fees.

The important thing to remember here, is that Patton West admitted defrauding Watson, has no intention of
paying him and if Watson seeks justice, she’ll tie him up in endless litigation with others paying her legal costs.

Above: Patton West told Watson in 2003 what would happen if he proceeded to sue her for fraud, and she did exactly as she
promised. This included an unsuccessful attempt to murder Watson and an attempt to bankrupt him into silence. Dr. Julio E
Williams and Geoffrey Reynolds CPA were both willing accomplices in the on-going conspiracy against Watson. Williams still is!

TO BE CLEAR...


http://www.therishi.info/audio/147.%20Agreed%20but%20not%20going%20to%20fill%20out%20a%20Check.mp3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/18.%20The%20Truth%20Does%20Not%20Matter.mp3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/23.%20Kleenex.MP3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/25.Fucking%20over%20a%20Spiritual%20Teacher.MP3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://www.omniawakening.net/audio/10.%20So%20Expletive%20down%20and%20dirty.mp3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/145.Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse.mp3
http://www.therishi.info/audio/145.Fucked%20up%20the%20Arse.mp3

Dr. Julio E Williams MD a total stranger to Watson, but disciple and student of Patton West's, issues a threat in
January 2007 telling Watson that he would be tied up in litigation that he was going to fund to the tune of
$2,000,000 and that is exactly what happened.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA a total stranger to Watson, announces Watson’s murder to the press on August 9 2007.
Within days, just as Reynolds predicted, Patton West makes a failed attempt on Watson’s life. A campaign of
intimidation is launched against Watson and his family just as Reynolds predicted. In 2010 Reynolds, a total
stranger to Watson with their periods of ‘employment’ separated by more than four years, claims he has been
defamed by Watson since 2002, even though he did not commence his employment with Patton West until
September 2006.

If this is not a criminal conspiracy orchestrated by Patton West using two of her cult / gang members to silence
Watson by intimidation, murder and bankruptcy, | do not know what is!

As a result of the successful ‘take down’ of Watson, Patton West got to move to a third western state where she
reincarnated herself as ‘The Rishi’ complete with a new fake life story / bio and a plethora of testimonials mainly
from Dr. Julio E Williams MD! Meet the new and improved occult thief / suspected serial killer in her latest
disguise.....

‘The Western Regent

The Teacher The Divine Mother

|

f { .
THE RISHI THE MATAJI THE REGENT

Above: When it becomes obvious to the public that Patton West is a con artist and violent criminal, she moves her cult /
racketeering business model to another western state where they do not prosecute ‘white collar’ crime. And, just like the real
Messiah, she reincarnates herself with yet more idiot titles and accolades believing she is totally beyond the reach of the law.

As it is said the ‘victor’ gets to write history. After the material that Watson accumulated about Patton West
between 2002 & 2009 started to appear on the internet again, she tasked Dr. Julio E Williams MD with the task of
discrediting the truth and countering it with more lies and propaganda. In response, Williams authored a
propaganda piece designed to portray Patton West as the victim of Watson’s lies while portraying Watson as a
criminal. He attempted to do this by portraying the injunction, he effectively ‘bought’ for her by outspending
Watson in court, as the result of an independent investigation by a judge into cyber-crime. As anyone knows with
half a brain, judges do not investigate they adjudicate.

If you’re on the internet now and search for Rishi Devra injunction on Google, you’ll end up seeing a posting like
this one:-



https://www.therishi.com/the-rishis-life-history/
https://www.google.com/search?q=rishi+devra+injunction&rlz=1C1CHBF_enCA857CA857&oq=rishi+devra+injunction&aqs=chrome..69i57j33.7583j0j8&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8

wp.cyber-integrity.org ~

DR DEVRA WEST “The Rishi" WINS PERMANENT ...

After seeking legal intervention for an extortion scam, Rishi Devra won a ground-breaking Court
Ordered Permanent Injunction against John Watson, who was ...
Abave: Patton West never sought legal intervention for an extortion scam. After the ‘Master Liar’ Patton West was successfully
sued by Watson for fraud in 2008 she used $2,000,000 given to her by senior cult member Dr. Julio E Williams to mount multiple
defamation lawsuits against Watson for telling the truth. Because Woatson had immigrated abroad in 2005 (for his own safety)
he could not afford to travel to the USA to defend himself against Patton West’s lies. She won her defamation lawsuits by
default and got the injunction she desperately needed to remove all the evidence from the internet that you are now reading.

Above, we see that Patton West has used the phrase DR DEVRA WEST “The Rishi” WINS PERMANENT...
[INJUNCTION]. Below are a few examples of ‘PERMANENT WINS’ by some of “Her victims.” For an honest analysis
of Patton West's injunction and how she acquired it go here.

We do not dispute that Patton West was able to ‘buy’ an injunction with the $2,000,000 that senior cult member
Dr. Julio Williams MD gave her. We do not dispute that the injunction forbids Watson from sharing details of
Patton West’s criminal past with the public. However, the presence of the injunction does not change the details
of Patton West'’s criminal past or make that criminal past go away. It is just hidden from public view so that it does
not contradict her lies and propaganda. Lies and propaganda that nets her millions of dollars a year from fraud
and extortion.

What follows is a fraction of the information that Patton West and her accomplices Williams & Reynolds tried to
keep off the internet. Motive? The truth would destroy the ‘Divine Mother’ bullshit that forms the basis of her

criminal racketeering business model. No divine mother equals no donations, no private sessions, no adoration

and worship of her by the sheeple (confused spiritual seekers that believe they need a teacher).

Follow the links for the supporting documents.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
DEFRAUDING JOHN WATSON

JOHN WATSON “The Victim” WINS PERMANENT JUDGEMENT AGAINST PATTON WEST FOR FRAUD.

The Ravalli Republic newspaper gives details of the permanent judgement given by a Montana court against Patton
West after it was found she had defrauded Watson.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR
ASSAULTING DR. PAT COLE MD

DR PAT COLE MD “The Victim” WINS PERMANENT JUDGEMENT AGAINST PATTON WEST FOR ASSAULT.

The Whitefish Pilot newspaper article of 24 April 2008 gives details of Patton West’s conviction for assault.


http://omniawakening.net/truthaboutinjunction.html
http://omniawakening.net/juliowilliams3.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/11.%20JW%20Judgment%20Against%20D%20West.PDF
http://omniawakening.net/documents/53.%20Ravalli%20Republic.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/58.%20Devra%20West%20Conviction%20for%20Assault%20Court%20%20Documents.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/images/52.%20%20April%202008%20WF%20Pilot.JPG

DIVINE MOTHER'S

MONTANA CHARITY STRUCK
OFF FOR FRAUD

THE STATE OF MONTANA “The Victim” PERMANENTLY REVOKES CHARITY STATUS DUE TO PATTON WEST’S FRAUD.

Patton West’s charity, ‘The Circle of Divine Unity’ struck off for fraud. Letter from former board member AJ White
gives details.

DIVINE MOTHER

FORCED TO SELL ALL HER ASSETS AT A
SHERIFF'S SALE TO PAY PAST VICTIMS OF CRIME
$2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST

ESSEX VENTURES LLP AND OTHERS “The Victims” WIN FORCED SALE OF PATTON WEST’S ASSETS TO FORCE HER TO
PAY THEM $2,000,000 IN COURT FINES AND INTEREST.

Follow this link to read about how Patton West defrauded and stole several million dollars” worth of assets from
her charity. Putting the main asset a property worth $1,250,000 in 2004 into a trust for herself and hiding
$4,000,000 worth of artwork and valuables in a lock up for ten years until after the statute of limitations on theft
had expired.

DIVINE MOTHER

FOUND GUILTY OF
DEFRAUDING BRAZDA LIFE

LARRY BRAZDA AND OTHERS “The Victims” PATTON WEST GIVES A PERMANENT ADMISSION OF GUILT IN THE
MATTER OF FRAUD.

According to comments made by Larry Brazda to the Whitefish Pilot newspaper Patton West got behind on her
payments and was evicted and sued for fraud.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

CONVICTION FOR DEFRAUDING "TOP
TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION

TOP TO BOTTOM CONSTRUCTION “The Victims” WINS PERMANENT JUDGEMENT AGAINST PATTON WEST FOR
FRAUD.

Supreme Court of Montana refuses to set aside a judgment against Patton West who ignored the complaint while
it was going through a lower court.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
CRIMINAL CHECK FRAUD



http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/images/23.%20Certificate%20of%20Revocation.JPG
http://omniawakening.net/documents/106.%20aj%20white%20statement.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/27.%20Sheriff's%20Sale%20Essex%20vs%20Patton.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/crimes.html
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/61.%20Brazda%20Life.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/82.%20docContent.pdf

STATE OF MONTANA “The Victim” ARREST WARRANT FOR PATTON WEST FOR FELONY ISSUING OF A BAD CHECK.

After writing a bad check for several million dollars to a realtor and arrest warrant is issued for Patton West with
bail set at $5,000. See Whitefish Pilot newspaper for details.

DIVINE MOTHER'S

ARREST WARRANT FOR
FELONY THEFT

AVIS RENT A CAR “The Victim” ARREST WARRANT ISSUED FOR PATTON WEST FOR FELONY THEFT.

Bail set at $20,000

DIVINE MOTHER

GUILTY OF DEFRAUDING
WELLS FARGO BANK

WELLS FARGO BANK “the Victims” PATTON WEST FINED $50,000 PLUS COSTS A PERMANENT LOSS FOR HER AND
‘GOLDEN FLAME FOUNDATION.’

This court action by Wells Fargo brings to an end yet another corporate container used by Patton West for fraud
this in addition to several used in Montana the Bigfork Eagle newspaper has details.

IN CLOSING...

Patton West is not, nor never was, a guru. Before she acquired occult knowledge between 1990 & 1991, she was a
pot grower, drug dealer, thief, con artist and bankrupt. Since 1991 she has used her occult knowledge to leverage
her criminal tendencies. Below is an image which depicts her sudden rise from con artist to her current self-
declared status as ‘The Mother of Ten Thousands Suns’ and ‘Divine Mother’ and ‘Regent of the Western
Hemisphere.’


http://www.therishi.info/documents/3.%20Criminal%20Check%20Fraud%20Arrest%20Warrant.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/6.%20Whitefish%20Pilot%20July%202007.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/127.%20Arrest%20Warrant%20D%20West%20-%20Avis.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/102.%20Wells%20Fargo%20vs%20West.pdf
http://www.therishi.info/documents/8.%20Bigfork%20Eagle%20August%202007.pdf
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Above: Patton West’s rapid rise from con artist to ‘Pianetary Regent’ and ‘Mother of a Thousand Suns.’

The above is a fraction of the information that Patton West, conspiring with Dr. Julio E Williams MD and Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA, tried to murder Watson to hide from the public. Patton West is clearly criminally insane but
Williams and Reynolds are not. We hope that they will get at least ten years each in jail for their role in Patton
West’s conspiracy — long enough to reflect on the wisdom of their actions.

631128

Above: Williams & Reynolds flanking The Teacher, The Divine Mother and The Western Regent. While overheard talking about
the murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD Patton West was heard to say, and | quote, “That being an enlightened being she can just as
easily live in a jail cell as in a 56,000,000 mansion” End quote. We hope to put her assertion to the test real soon!

S a

This campaign for justice will continue until Patton West, Williams and Reynolds are indicted for their crimes,
preferably under RICO statutes. In the short term, we will keep warning the spiritual community in Sedona of the
very great dangers of associating with Patton West - which the evidence shows to be a narcissist occult thief and
suspected serial killer.



